Jacob Paget

From: Michael Campbell ® 9(2)(@)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 April 2023 10:45 am

To: Fast Track Consenting

Cc: kester ko

Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]COVID-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting Act) 2020 - Request for further
information - Hobsonville Road Retirement Village

Attachments: Hobsonville Road RFI memo response.pdf

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when
clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Morena,

Thanks for your email.

We will respond to Point 1 shortly.

In terms of Point 2 of the RFI, please find attached a memo from Formative regarding the FTE number.

In terms of Point 3 of the RFI, we note that the development is proposing an area of open space in the general area
of the neighbourhood park.

In our view, this is an issue that can be addressed at Stage 2.

If required, there is the ability amend the project to incorporate a neighbourhood park on the site as indicated by
the Whenuapai Structure Plan (WSP).

This can be discussed with the Council as to the desirability of a neighbourhood park at Stage 2.

Kind regards | Nga mihi nui

Michael Campbell | Director | BREP (Hons) | MNZPI

Campbell Brown Planning Limited

Level 2, 46 Brown Street, Ponsonby | PO Box 147001, Ponsonby, Auckland 1144
s 9(2)(a) | | DDI - Ph 09 394 1696| Ph 09 378 4936 |S'9(2)(a)

CB Campbell Brown



software but exclude all liability for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment. Views expressed in this email may not be
those of

From: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 3:13 PM

To: Michael Campbell 8 9(2)(2)

Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: [COMMERCIAL]COVID-19 Recovery (Fast Track Consenting Act) 2020 - Request for further information -
Hobsonville Road Retirement Village

Téna koe Michael
Please find attached letter in relation to the COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-Track Consenting) Act 2020.

Many thanks
Jacob

Fast Track Consenting

Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao

fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
This email account is monitored by several members of the team, to ensure responses are managed in
a timely manner.

Mingstry for the

Environment

Manatd Mo Te Taiao

A flourishing environment
for every generation.

He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.






